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Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

RE: Calvert Roosevelt NOI

1 message

Tate Calvert <tcalvert@goldrushexpeditions.com> Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 12:55 PM
To: "Czapla - DNR, Dustin" <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Good Afternoon Mr. Czapla,

 

Pardon, that is incorrect. We will be removing less then 100 lbs for samples. Would you like me to update that page and
resend it?

 

Thanks,

 

Tate Calvert

Mineral Sales Executive

Phone 385.218.2138 EX:103

Web  
www.goldrushexpeditions.com

Email
tcalvert@goldrushexpeditions.com

Look at our current
Inventory

 

 

From: Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>


Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 10:05 PM

To: Tate Calvert <tcalvert@goldrushexpeditions.com>

Subject: Re: Calvert Roosevelt NOI

 

Hello Mr. Calvert,

On page 5, item III. 3. of your application form (attached), it
states that greater than one ton of material will be extracted. It is
my understanding that only a token amount of
material will be
removed as grab samples. Can you please confirm the anticipated
amount of material to be extracted by this operation?
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Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

303.866.3567 ext. 8188  

 

 

On Fri, Jun 18, 2021 at 6:36 AM Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us> wrote:

Hello Mr. Calvert,

Yes, please correct and resubmit page 2 of the NOI application
form. Errors have been highlighted on the attached page. Based
on the coordinates provided the site is located in
Gunnison
County approximately 20 miles east of Gunnison, or 3.5 miles
east of Ohio City.

Thank you.

 
Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

303.866.3567 ext. 8188  
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On Thu, Jun 17, 2021 at 4:58 PM Tate Calvert <tcalvert@goldrushexpeditions.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon Mr. Czapla,

 

I just wanted to recap our phone call. I looked at the NOI I sent you and the coordinates are correct, it is about 20
miles east from Gunnison, CO.

Can you please reply confirming that I need to re submit the NOI to correct the general description of location?

 

I look forward to hearing from you.

 

Tate Calvert

Mineral Sales Executive

Phone 385.218.2138 EX:103

Web  
www.goldrushexpeditions.com

Email
tcalvert@goldrushexpeditions.com

Look at our current
Inventory
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